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Date: Monday 21st February 2022 

Dear FOI Applicant,   
Thank you for your freedom of information request received in this office on 1st February 2022 in which you asked:
1. In 2016, the independent complaint regulator, the Independent Office of Police Conduct, at the voluntary referral of WMP Commissioner Rgt Hon Bob Jones, in 2013, reported [ref XXXXXXXXXX] "widespread". "evidence mishandling" by West Midlands Police so-called "Professional Standards Dept"in the complaint case of local member of community XXXXXXXXXX.  XXXXXXXXXX was established as "f'in nigga" racially assaulted back in 2007, at XXXXXXXXXX doorstep outside his XXXXXXXXXX flat in jury verdict XXXXXXXXXX.. Can the Commissioner's Office, whom claim to; and are supposed to "monitor" Professional Standards, confirm the IOPC report XXXXXXXXXX findings; and consider the findings of "widespread evidence mishandling" with respect to XXXXXXXXXX rejected complaint where Evidence Fixer Thompson rejected XXXXXXXXXX proven XXXXXXXXXX jury verdict complaint 2018 ?

2.  Did former "Slippery" Commissioner Mr Jamiesham take an Oath to be "perplexed" by XXXXXXXXXX complaint, as Jamiesham stated Feb 2018 lloyd House,  or did Jamiesham take Oath "to lose confidence in Chef Constable Thompson", when Jamiesham spoke coyly at the Lloyd House PLOD press stunt Feb 2018 ?  Note that Jamiesham pretended to accountability by failing to mention the actual subject both verbally and in writing!! i.e. RACIAL ASSAULT AND FALSE IMPRISONMENT OF XXXXXXXXXX were NOT disclosed to complanants by £500 000+ Jamiesham, n or ~£500 000 Mr "Vague" Jardine, nor £2 million PLOD Evidence Fixer Thompson.

3.  Does the former Slippery Commissioner Jamiesham and Mr "Vague" Jardine recall declaring an "on the spot resolution" in response my first party UPHELD complaint against West Midlands Police Professional [Sub] Standards Dept., UPHELD against West Midlands Police Professional Standards Dept BY West Midlands Police so-called Professional Standards Department for failing to disclose RACIAL ASSAULT BY OFFICERS JURY VERDICT XXXXXXXXXX to the independent complaint regulator ?

4. Do West Mids Authorities agree that XXXXXXXXXX deliberate failure to disclose what the Authorities admit to be Police authority disclosure failure is an utter twollocks DODGY PLOD response ?
In response to your request I can confirm that the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner is issuing a refusal notice under s14(1) of the Freedom of Information Act, as we are treating this as a vexatious request. 
Freedom of Information Right of Appeal 

Any person who has requested information from the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner (OPCC) and is unhappy with the way their request for information has been handled can request a review of their case. 

A request for review must be made in writing by letter or email.   You should include the reference number of your request if you have it, and outline why you are requesting the review to: 

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 

Lloyd House 

Birmingham 

B4 6NQ 

Telephone: 0121 626 6060 

Email: west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

All requests for review will be recorded. Receipt of a request for internal review will be acknowledged and the appellant informed of an estimated date for determining the outcome. The OPCC will attempt to respond to internal reviews as soon as practicable and in any case within two months. 

All investigations will be undertaken by someone not involved in the original response. 

The result of any internal review will be communicated to the appellant outlining the decisions taken. 

If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: 

The Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

Cheshire 

SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

Website: www.ico.gov.uk 

There is no charge for making a request for internal review or appeal to the Information Commissioner.
Yours sincerely, 
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Jonathan Jardine
Chief Executive
	Lloyd House, Colmore Circus Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6NQ
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